
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 2/21/2013 11:56:47 AM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: you got your ears on?

Is lues possible?

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 10:45 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: you got your ears on?

That’s what I said. Let me know if you’d like to ferry on Monday. I’m around this WE.

We need to give you some oranges, still.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 10:42 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: you got your ears on?

Shit!!!!!!! In az, can't join you. Talk this weekend.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Thursday, February 21,2013 10:08 AM
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To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: you got your ears on?

Ferry possible tomorrow? I broke my clavicle again. I suck. I need to stay indoors unless 
covered with bubble wrap.
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